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Description 	

It is the intention of CARE to launch a Request for Information followed by a Request for Proposal (RFP) resulting into an award of one or more contracts, subject to the outcome of this Request for Information. Therefore, specialized Firms/Entities are encouraged to fill out the below Questionnaire, and to submit their proposals which will assist CARE to understand the relevant market, pre-qualification criteria, in the development of the tender documents and level of interest in participating in the bidding process. 

Background on the Project:

We are requesting to provide or develop a software for warehouse commodity tracking and Asset management for CARE Turkey. The software should be customized for CARE Turkey logistics requirements and reports. 

Platform: The software should have two platforms (Web application and Mobile Application)

QUESTIONNAIRE: 

Name of Firm/Organization:
Year of establishment:
Country of registration:	
Name of contact person:
Email address of contact person: 

Please fill in the table below with detailed information and specifications of your software (functions, features, security features ...etc.).

	Software’s Functions and Features

	

	

	

	

	

	



1- For how many years have you been providing these services?


2- Has your company/entity subcontracted another company to provide some of the required services that are not available directly within your company?



3- Is there any missing information related to the description of the requirements that you think needs to be further elaborated or included? If you answer yes, please explain what type of information or further elaboration you feel is required?


4- Do you have any other relevant comments related to the subject matter not covered in the above questions that you would like to share, or please share any additional comments relevant to the proposed assessment? 


5- Please fill in the below table the price of your Software, Please Note: if you have more than one software, please fill in this RFI all available software and share the related documents along with it. Please provide estimated price range for the software with and without the Source code.
	Item #
	Item Description
	Unit of Measure
	Quantity 
	Unit Price in USD
	VAT Percentage %
	Unit price in USD includes VAT Amount/ Stamp and other cost
	Total Price in USD (with all taxes)

	1
	
	Software
	1
	
	
	
	

	2
	
	Software
	1
	
	
	
	

	3
	
	Software
	1
	
	
	
	

	4
	
	Software
	1
	
	
	
	

	5
	
	Software
	1
	
	
	
	






…………………………………………………………………...……… End of Questionnaire



The bidder may be invited to present their Software,

Please print this file after filling it with your answers then sign and stamp.

Please send your brief company profile and detailed presentation of the product together with your answers to this questionnaire to the following e-mail address:


tur.xbprocurement@care.org


Deadline for Receipt of this RFI together with a brief company profile and any relevant documents is CoB – 22/Feb/2024 Türkiye time.
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This is a Request for Information for market research purposes. Please note information provided in this Research will be treated as confidential information that will be used for CARE’s internal evaluation purposes of the related market.
Please also note that the provided information does not in any way qualify or disqualify a company to participate in the subsequent tender process as described on page 1. Your answers will assist CARE better understanding the related market.
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